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The siting of the Fredericks House is on a northeast-southwest
axis with the earliest unit at the northeast. The building is
located in a heavily developed suburban community known as Fayson
Lakes.

The early unit is a mid-18th century one and a half story
random fieldstone structure built into bank. The stone is twenty
inches thick and is currently painted white. It has a three bay
facade with uneven fenestration. The windows are all modern one
over one sash with board and batten shutters on the main floor. The
roof is gable with a broad brick chimney at the south end. There is
a smaller chimney to the north.

The ground floor of the 18th century unit had a basement
fireplace and kitchen, but when the current concrete floor was
installed it was apparently removed (around 1950).

The main floor is divided into two rooms with 5 X 8 inch
finished beams in the ceiling. The hearth in the northeast room has
been removed, but there are indications of an earlier fireplace.

The southwest end has a hearth of dressed stone blocks with mantel
and attached cabinet dating from the late 18th century or early 19th
century, possibly from another building. These could be from
another house or perhaps added when the building was enlarged. The
attic floor was converted into a bedroom in the second quarter of
the 20th century by inserting a shed dormer and finishing off parts
of this loft space leaving the hewn oak rafters exposed. The
northeast end is unfinished.

The second portion of the Fredericks House was probably added
in the first quarter of the 19th century. This later 1 1/2 story
unit has three bays with a wide side hall. The roof is gable with a
shed dormer over the hallway. There is a chimney on the southwest
gable end. A modern screened-in porch covers the front facade of
this unit. The interior exhibits early 19th century features
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including Greek Revival mantels, 1820's window cornices and
mouldings, plank flooring and period hardware. Some features,
however, have been removed or improperly interpreted - removal of
the newel and bannister and opening the plastered ceilings to expose
the sawn joists.

Earlier accounts of the building indicate that the beams
in the main floor of the earliest section were uncovered and honed.
This local account also discusses the adding of the 19th century
section in two parts - the first being a small detached building and
later the wide hall and stair connecting the 18th century unit.

This farmhouse was built over a spring brook which still
flows underneath.

Frank Fay purchased the rural land in 1927 and subsequently
developed the surrounding suburban Fayson Lakes. In 1946 the Booth
family acquired the house and lived here until 1976. Most of the
modern alteration occurred during this period.

The surrounding area is suburban residential containing
mostly modern split-level and ranch houses.
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The Fredericks House is a stone farmhouse built in the mid-18th

century by the Fredericks family whose descendants lived in it until
the twentieth century. The house is one of the oldest houses in
Morris County and was part of the estate of one of the earliest
families in this region.

The Fredericks family was one of the early settlers of this
area and deeds show that Fredericks owned large amounts of land here
in the 18th century.

Peter Fredericks was a Morris County Freeholder in 1793 for
Pequannock Township and chosen as an overcrier of the poor by the
town meeting during that time.

The Fredericks were farmers and lived off their land.

On June 1, 1785 Peter Fredericks recorded his livestock A?
identification number to be PF on the right thigh and an ear mark, a
hole in the right ear.

An early will and inventory dated 1795 of Peter's father
Frederick shows that his father left him a large part of the
property and Peter's will shows that he left the house to his wife
Mary.

The inventory indicates they were farmers and harvested corn
and various vegetables for market. It also reveals that in addition
to growing and selling produce the Fredericks owned cows, sheep and
horses.

The Fredericks graveyard in nearby Fayson Lakes has graves
dating back to 1745 and there are many unmarked stones which
possibly could be even older.
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For the Fredericks this farmhouse was a meeting place for
all family meetings. It is believed that the early Fredericks were
Tory sympathizers. Some suggest the house was a Tory hideout during
the Revolutionary War. This is questionable, however, as two
members of the Fredericks family signed the Pequannock Township
Articles of Agreement in 1776 supporting the Continental Congress.

General History

In 1695, negotiating a purchase first with the Indians, and
then with the Board of Proprietors, the first white settlers led by
Arent Schuyler came to the Pompton region, and claimed the most
desirable land -- meadows and streams. These hills of Kinnelon were
a frame for the valley farms.

Among the families purchasing land grants from the Proprietors
in the seventeenth and eighteenth centuries were the Meads, Stickles,
and the Cobbs. The old farmhouse and cemetery in Fayson Lakes were
built by the Fredericks family on land bought from the Cobb's
patent. Pequannock Township which included Kinnelon, Butler,

Pompton Plains, Riverdale and Montville was formed in 1740.

The Fredericks family lived in this house for almost two
centuries. 1In the Atlas of Morris County dated 1868 the Fredericks
family and about 30 other families are listed in the area.

In the early twentieth century the Fredericks home was sold
to the Kitchells. The Kitchells used the land for an apple orchard.

The Kitchells sold the house and land to Frank Fay in 1925.
Fay continued to harvest the apples and used them to make apple
jack. (An apple tree said to be over 100 years old and the oldest
tree around can still be seen on the property). '

Fay and his son subdivided the land for a development built
in the area now known as Fayson Lakes.



